From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-21-00004 Ayres - Request for Survey Review
Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 8:16:00 AM
Attachments: BL-21-00004 Ayres Preliminary Survey.pdf

Good morning Candie,

Please see the attached preliminary copy of the final survey for the Ayres BLA for review.

Thank you!

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner 1

Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Oftice: 509-962-7046

] eremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Healthy Washington- Roadmap to
Recovery" reopening plan, Kittitas County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to
the public in a limited capacity. At this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the
office; during this time | will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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RECORD OF SURVEY

A PORTION OF THE N 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 34,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SURVEY NOTES:

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO ILLUSTRATE AND DELINEATE THE PARCELS, AS SHOWN HEREON, AND TO FACILITATE SATISFYING THE
CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL FOR AN APPLICATION FOR A BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT SUBMITTED SEPARATELY TO KITTITAS COUNTY
UNDER APPLICATION NO. BL-21-00004.

2. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE S7, 3" TOTAL STATION WITH RESULTING ACCURACY THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS
STANDARDS PER WAC 332-130-090.

3. THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE.
4. FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY AND REFERENCE INFORMATION, SEE THE FOLLOWING:

e BOOK?7 OF PLATS, PAGES 38-39, AFN: 433005
e BOOK 34 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 177, AFN: 200712030016

AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION PER STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY - GUARANTEE NO. G-6329-12261:

PARCEL A:

LOT 21, GOAT PEAK RANCH DIVISION II, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 7 OF
PLATS, PAGES 38 AND 39, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

PARCEL B:
PARCEL A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED DECEMBER 3, 2007, IN BOOK 34 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 177, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.

200712030016, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING PORTIONS OF LOTS 22 AND 23, GOAT PEAK RANCH DIVISION II, AS PER PLAT
THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 7 OF PLATS, PAGES 38 AND 39, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AS A RESULT OF ADJUSTMENT:

LOT 21A

LOT 21 OF THE PLAT OF GOAT PEAK RANCH, DIVISION II, AS RECORDED JUNE 4, 1979, IN BOOK 7 OF PLATS AT PAGES 38 & 39, UNDER AUDITOR'S
FILE NO. 433005, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST,
W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF SAID LOT 21 OF SAID PLAT DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 21 OF SAID PLAT, SAID CORNER BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE SOUTH 08°31'33” EAST ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 21, SAID EAST BOUNDARY BEING COMMON WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY
OF PARCEL A, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 34 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 177, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 200712030016, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY,
225.40 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 41°57'14” WEST, 158.74 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, THE CENTER OF
SAID CURVE BEARS NORTH 55°53'13” WEST, 45.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 43°47'43", AN ARC LENGTH OF 34.40 FEET, TO A POINT OF
REVERSE CURVATURE;

THENCE ALONG A REVERSE CURVE TO THE RIGHT, WITH A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 57°24'37”, AN ARC LENGTH OF
20.04 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 47°44'56” EAST, ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 21, 80.15 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.
TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED PARCEL A OF SAID SURVEY BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL A OF SAID SURVEY;

THENCE SOUTH 08°31'33” EAST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL A, SAID BOUNDARY BEING COMMON WITH THE EAST BOUNDARY OF
SAID LOT 21, 225.40 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE SOUTH 58°44'38” EAST, 85.63 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 08°31'32” EAST, 134.82 FEET TO THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL A;

THENCE SOUTH 72°50'30” WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH BOUNDARY, 66.56 FEET TO THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL A;
THENCE NORTH 08°31'33” WEST ALONG SAID WEST BOUNDARY, 199.60 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

LOT 22A

PARCEL A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY, RECORDED DECEMBER 3, 2007, IN BOOK 34 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE 177, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
200712030016, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST,
W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF SAID PARCEL, A OF SAID SURVEY BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL A OF SAID SURVEY;

THENCE SOUTH 08°31'33” EAST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL A, SAID BOUNDARY BEING COMMON WITH THE EAST BOUNDARY OF
LOT 21 OF THE PLAT OF GOAT PEAK RANCH, DIVISION Il, AS RECORDED JUNE 4, 1979, IN BOOK 7 OF PLATS AT PAGES 38 & 39, UNDER AUDITOR'S
FILE NUMBER 433005, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, 225.40 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE SOUTH 58°44'38” EAST, 85.63 FEET,;

THENCE SOUTH 08°31'32” EAST, 134.82 FEET TO THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL A;

THENCE SOUTH 72°50'30” WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH BOUNDARY, 66.56 FEET TO THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL A;

THENCE NORTH 08°31'33” WEST ALONG SAID WEST BOUNDARY, 199.60 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF SAID LOT 21 OF THE AFOREMENTIONED PLAT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 21 OF SAID PLAT, SAID CORNER BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING,;

THENCE SOUTH 08°31'33” EAST ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 21, SAID BOUNDARY BEING COMMON WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF
SAID PARCEL A, 225.40 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 41°57'14” WEST, 158.74 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, THE CENTER OF
SAID CURVE BEARS NORTH 55°53'13” WEST, 45.00 FEET,

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
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